Agreement with Trading Standards

From: Pritchard, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Pritchard@trafford.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2023 11:57

To: Louise Banks

Cc: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Trading Standards Representation

Hi Louise
Many thanks for your email.

As you have agreed to the additional conditions being added to the licence | am happy to withdraw
my representation.

Kind regards
Liz

Elizabeth Pritchard | Senior Licensing Officer / Trading Standards Officer (Temporary)
Place | Regulatory Services | Trafford Town Hall | Talbot Road | Stretford | M32 OTH

Landine: I
Email:

Please note my working days are:
Licensing: Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday am
Trading Standards: Wednesday pm, Thursday and Friday.

Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and businesses
prosper. Our Trafford, Our Future 2021-24 - Better Health, Better Jobs,
Greener Future.

ﬁ Think before you print, protect our environment, save our trees.

From: Louise Banks |

Sent: 21 February 2023 10:58
To: Pritchard, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Pritchard@trafford.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Trading Standards Representation

Hi Elizabeth,
Thank you for your email, yes we are happy to agree to the additional conditions being added to the
licence.

Please let me know if you need anything else.


mailto:elizabeth.pritchard@trafford.gov.uk
blocked::http://www.trafford.gov.uk/
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Kind Regards
Louise Banks

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



